From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 12:56 AM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Anwar Bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; KAKAR, Igbal Khan
<ikakar@who.int>; 'drigbalkhan81' <drigbalkhan81@gmail.com>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; KASI, Arbab
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Re: [SPAM] RE: Absent from DPEC

Thank you Sabeela. Let's investigate first why UCPO was absent. Was he sick? Was there any
emergency situation which caused his absence? If it was for negligence or forgetting the day of
this occasion, then go ahead and take action based on SOPs.

Thanks

Temesgen

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 11/22/19 3:58 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu” <demeket@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, 'Anwar Bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>, "KAKAR,
Igbal Khan" <ikakar@who.int>, 'drighalkhan81' <drigbalkhan81@gmail.com>,
khalid@ctc.org.pk, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>

Subject: FW: [SPAM] RE: Absent from DPEC

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of UCPO
Mr.Amin ul haq UC Shaghaloo.

PEO reported that said staff got absent yesterday dated:21st Nov 2019 from
DPEC which was conducted under the chairman ship of DC.

AC also endorsed the complaint of PEO.

it is recommended to issue him explanation on account of unapproved and
uninformed absenteeism during DPEC meeting to find out his stance on
this negligence.futher action will be taken after getting the reponse from
the said staff.

This email is being forwarded to you for your kind information and kind
remarks(if any).
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: PANAZAI, Shahbaz [mailto:panazais@who.int]

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:53 AM

To: ctc Coordinator <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Anwar Bugti <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Dr Igbal
PEO <drigbalkhan81@gmail.com>; khalid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [SPAM] RE: Absent from DPEC

Dear CTC coordinator.
Please proceed with the comments of PEO.

Dr Shahbaz Panezai

Polio Eradication Initiative

World Health Organization, Pakistan
Area coordinator

Zhob Division

WHO Baluchistan

03337806231

On Nov 22, 2019 9:50 AM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
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

your kind comments and confirmation is required for our onward action.

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

From: drigbalkhan81 [mailto:drigbalkhan81@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:22 PM

To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk; khalid@ctc.org.pk

Cc: PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; Anwar Bugti <anwar bugti@hotmail.com>; BUGTI,
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Subject: Absent from DPEC

Dear ctc officials

Let me to bring in your kind notice that to day DPEC conducted under the chairman ship of
DC but the ucpo of uc shaghalo Mr Amin ullag was absent dur this very important activities than
the DC toke the notice of his absences.

So strict action should be taken against him

Dr Igbal kakar PEO Zhob
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